From: Chambers, Blair

To: Chambers, Blair

Subject: New Consolidated Claim Form & Training
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:34:15 PM
Attachments: Consolidated Claim Form 20220927.xIsx

Claim Cover Sheet Final.xlsx
image001.png

Good Afternoon Transit Partners,

Now that training for the new Consolidated Claim Form has completed, we would like to pass on a
few resources. Please go to our IMD Transit System Training Hub and scroll below the calendar to
the Consolidated Claim Form section. There you will find the presentation, a recording of the
training and the form you will need to use. | have also attached the new form to this email along
with the IMD Cover Sheet. Please remember that you will need to submit both with each claim in
EBS.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Timothy Blair Chambers, Ir.
Compliance & Procurement Branch Manager
Integrated Mobility Division
North Carolina Department of Transportation

919 707 4693 (office)
984 218 7833 (cell)
tbchambers@ncdot.gov

Mail Service Center 1550
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550

1 S Wilmington Street, Room 549
Raleigh, NC 27601-1550
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Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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Expenses

		Consolidated Claim Form																														Directions		1. Enter valid and documented expenses by G-code in Column E (100% of expenses, do not remove local/state matches)

		Transit System:												Period:																				2. Enter the amount you wish to draw down from each grant

														*Enter full claim amount, not just the Federal/State amounts																				3. Enter fares to be deducted by each grant in Row 141

		Group 		UPTAS Code 		Category/Name				Expense Claimed and Documented				Grant Allocation																				4. Check data to ensure no negative numbers (red)

														5307 Traditional		5307 CARES		5311 Traditional		5311 CARES		5311 ARPA		5310 Traditional		5310 ARPA		Total Claims		Unclaimed Expenses				5. Include identical Covers Sheets and supporting documentation with all claims

		Personnel Services				Salaries and Wages

				G121		SALARIES AND WAGES - FULL TIME				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G122		SALARIES AND WAGES - OVERTIME				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G125		SALARIES AND WAGES-PART-TIME (BENEFITS)				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G126		SAL. AND WAGE-TEMP/PT-TIME (NO BENEFITS)				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G127		SALARIES AND WAGES - LONGEVITY				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G129		SALARIES, TRAVEL, AND OTHER ADMIN COSTS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Fringe Benefits

				G181		SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G182		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G183		HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G184		DISABILITY INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G185		UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G186		WORKER'S COMPENSATION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G187		PAYMENT FOR RELEASED TIME				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G188		FLEXIBLE BENEFIT ADMINISTRATION FEE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G189		OTHER (PHYSICALS, BONUS, INS, ETC.)				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Professional Services

				G191		ACCOUNTING				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G192		LEGAL				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G195		MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G196		DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING CONTRACT				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G197		DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G198		MEDICAL REVIEW OFFICER				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G199		OTHER - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

		Supplies and Materials				Household and Cleaning Supplies

				G211		JANITORIAL SUPPLIES - (HOUSEKEEPING)				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G212		UNIFORMS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Educational and First Aid Supplies

				G233		FIRST AID SUPPLIES (REPLACEMENT)				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Vehicle Supplies and Materials

				G251		MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICATION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G252		TIRES AND TUBES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G253		ASSOCIATED CAPITAL MAINTENANCE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G254		LICENSES, TAGS & FEES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G255		VEHICLE CLEANING SUPPLIES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G256		HAND TOOLS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G257		VEHICLE SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G258		VEHICLE TOUCH-UP PAINT				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G259		OTHER VEHICLE SUPPLIES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Office Supplies and Materials

				G261		OFFICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Donated/Contributed Supplies/Equipment

				G271		DONATED / CONTRIBUTED SUPPLIES/EQUIP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Heating and Utility Supplies

				G281		AIR CONDITIONER / FURNACE FILTERS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Other Supplies and Materials

				G291		COMPUTER SUPPLIES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G292		FIRE EXTINGUISHER (RECHARGING SYSTEM)				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

		Current Obligations and Services				Travel and Transportation

				G311		TRAVEL 				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G312		TRAVEL SUBSISTENCE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G313		TRANSPORTATION OF CLIENTS/OTHERS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

				G314		TRAVEL - MOTOR-POOL OR LEASED VEHICLE 				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Communications

				G321		TELEPHONE SERVICE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G322		INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER FEE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G323		COMBINED SERVICE FEE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G325		POSTAGE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G329		OTHER COMMUNICATIONS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Utilities

				G331		ELECTRICITY				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G332		FUEL OIL				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G333		NATURAL GAS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G334		WATER				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G335		SEWER				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G336		TRASH COLLECTION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G337		SINGLE/COMBINED UTILITY BILL				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G339		OTHER UTILITIES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Printing and Binding

				G341		PRINTING AND REPRODUCTION				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G349		OTHER PRINTING AND BINDING				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Repairs and Maintenance

				G353		REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G354		REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - SHOP EQUIPMENT				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G355		REPAIR & MAINT-OFFICE/COMPUTER EQUIP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G357		REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - COMM EQUIP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G359		OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Advertising/Promotion Media

				G371		MARKETING - PAID ADVERTISEMENTS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G372		PROMOTIONAL ITEMS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G373		OTHER ADVERTISING/PROMOTION MEDIA				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Computer Support Services

				G381		COMPUTER PROGRAMMING SERVICES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G382		COMPUTER SUPPORT/TECH ASSISTANCE SVS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Other Services

				G391		LEGAL ADVERTISING				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G392		LAUNDRY AND DRY CLEANING				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G393		TEMPORARY HELP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G394		CLEANING SERVICES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G395		TRAINING - EMPLOYEE EDUCATION EXPENSE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G396		MANAGEMENT SERVICES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G398		SECURITY SERVICES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G399		OTHER SERVICES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

		Fixed Charges and Other Services				Rental of Real Property

				G411		RENT OF LAND				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G412		RENT OF BUILDING				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G413		RENT OF OFFICES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G419		OTHER RENTAL				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Lease of Computer Equipment

				G421		LEASE OF COMPUTER HARDWARE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G422		LEASE OF COMPUTER SOFTWARE				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Lease of Other Equipment

				G431		LEASE OF REPRODUCTION EQUIPMENT				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G432		LEASE OF POSTAL METER				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G433		LEASE OF COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G439		LEASE OF OTHER EQUIPMENT				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Services and Maintance Contracts

				G441		MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS - COMM EQUIP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G442		MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS - OFFICE EQUIP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G443		MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS - REPRO EQUIP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G444		MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS - VEHICLES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G445		MAINTENANCE CONTRACT-COMPUTER EQUIP				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G446		MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS - TIRES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G449		OTHER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Insurance and Bonding

				G451		INSURANCE - PROPERTY & GENERAL LIABILITY				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G452		INSURANCE - VEHICLES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G453		INSURANCE - FIDELITY				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G454		INSURANCE - PROFESSIONAL LIABILITIES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G455		INSURANCE - SPECIAL LIABILITIES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Indirect Costs

				G481		CENTRAL SERVICES - INDIRECT COSTS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

						Other Fixed Charges/Current Expenses

				G491		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

				G499		OTHER FIXED CHARGES				$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						$0		$0

		Contracts, Grants, Subsidies and Allocations				Private Operator Contracts

				G611		DIRECT PURCHASE OF SERVICE (PRIVATE)				$0														$0		$0		$0		$0

				G612		USER SIDE SUBSIDY				$0														$0		$0		$0		$0

				G613		PURCHASE OF PARATRANSIT SERVICE				$0														$0		$0		$0		$0

						Purchased Transportation Services

				G621		VOLUNTEER REIMBURSEMENT				$0														$0		$0		$0		$0

						Public Operator Contracts

				G641		DIRECT PURCHASE OF SERVICE (PUBLIC)				$0														$0		$0		$0		$0

								TOTALS		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

								Fares						$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50

								Program Payout Request						$0		$0		($50)		$0		$0		$0		$0		($50)














































































































































































































































































































































































































Sheet1

				CLAIM COVER SHEET



				Vendor Name				INVOICE #

				DBA/Unit or Department				AGREEMENT #

				PO Box/Street Address

				City, ST ZIP Code

				Phone | FAX

				DATE:







				BILL TO:		Questions regarding this claim should be directed to:



				ATTN: NC DOT		Name:

				Division or Unit of Interest		Phone:

				Street Address		Email:

				Number Mail Service Center

				City, State, Zip Code





				REQUEST FOR PAYMENT TIME PERIOD  :				to



				REQUESTING REIMBURSEMENT IN THE FULL AMOUNT OF:





				Remittance Address:		Vendor Name

						DBA/Unit or Department

						PO Box/Street Address

						City, ST Zip Code



				I certify the information in this claim is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge and have not been reimbursed under any other claims or grant programs.



				______________________________________

				SIGNATURE





				* VENDOR NEEDS TO COMPLETE ALL THE SHADED AREAS
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